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& t.
From: Carl Huie L omae. 2

To: *vanceschuemann @ pauthastings.com”.mig_api.MIGRATE1
Date: 11/22/02 2:33PM

Subject: RE: WA2XNX, WB2XGK and WA2XOM 603 S Tc' # 4

OK, then they filled out the form incorrectly: They answered the question of whether or not name remains
same after transfer and they said "no." But | will correct it.

>>> Schuemann, Vance W. 11/22/02 02:10PM >>>

The name on the license for WB2XFS should continue to be “TRW Inc." The
application was to transfer control of TRW Inc. from TRW inc. to Northrop
Grumman Corporation. After the transaction is completed, TRW Inc. will be a
wholly-owned subsidiary of Northrop Grumman Corporation.

-----Original Message-----

From: Carl Huie [mailto:CHUIE @fcc.govl

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2002 1:59 PM
To: vanceschuemann@paulhastings.com

Cc: davidsiddall @ paulhastings.com
Subject: Re: WA2XNX, WB2XGK and WA2XOM

What about WB2XFS (5TC92)? This was a transfer of control from TRW and is
listed as Northrop Grumman Corporation. Should this be added to your list

for

name change to Northrop Grumman Systems Corp.?

>>> Schuemann, Vance W. 11/22/02 01:06PM >>>
Carl:

Per our conservation on Wednesday, attached please find the following
information:

1. Confirmation of the filing fee payment for the renewal application for
WA2XNX (File No. 0116-EX-RR-2002).

2. A letter requesting the cancellation of WA2XOM, which was filed today.

Also, the correct file number for the current authorization for WB2XGK is
0028-EX-TC-2001.

Thank for your assistance with these matters.

Vance

Vance W. Schuemann, Telecommunications Specialist | Paul, Hastings, Janofsky
&

Walker LLP | 1299 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Tenth Floor, Washington, D.C.
20004 | direct: 202 508-9808 | main: 202 508 9500 | fax: 202 508 9700 |

vanceschuemann @paulhastings.com |
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This message is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is
privileged or confidential. If you received this transmission in error,
please

notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message and any
attachments.

For additional information, please visit our website at
www.paulhastings.com.
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